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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 23, 2024 - 9:00 AM

The regular meeting of the Cambria Community Healthcare District will be held at
Old Cambria Grammar School, 1350 Main Street Cambria, California.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/88171731112
Meeting ID: 881 7173 1112 Passcode: 085548

+16694449171,,834727874984# US
+16699006833,,83472787498# US (San Jose)

AGENDA

A. OPENING
1. Callto order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Motion to allow the board to conduct the board meeting within the AB2449 guidelines.
4. Establishment of a quorum

B. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
1. Members of the public wishing to address the Board on matters other than scheduled
items may do so when recognized by the President of the Board of Directors Cecilia
Montalvo. Presentations are limited to a maximum of three minutes per person.

C. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approve Minutes from February 27, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.

D. REPORTS
1. Operations Report: Interim Supervisors Paul Hoover, Michael, Bryant and Tim Nurge
2. Administrative/Financial Review: Linda Hendy
3. Committee Reports:
a. President’s Report: Cecilia Montalvo
b. Property & Facilities / Facility Project Ad-Hoc: Bruce Mumper
c. Healthcare Advocacy & Outreach: Dawn Kulesa
d. Finance: Iggy Fedoroff
e. Development Committee: Laurie Mileur


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88171731112

E. REGULAR BUSINESS
1. Fiscal year 2022-2023 Annual Audit
2. Operations Manager and Supervisor Job Descriptions and Compensation
3. General Obligation Bond

F. DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

G. ADJOURNMENT
The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Healthcare District
will be held on May 28, 2024, at 9:00 A.M. at the Old Cambria Grammar School, 1350 Main Street

Cambria, California.

Copies of the monthly agenda, staff reports and written materials provided to the Board of Directors for
Open Session agenda items may be obtained online at www.cambria-healthcare.org, and are also
available at the District office located at 2511 Main Street, Cambria, during regular business hours. Closed-
session items are not available for public review. Any changes or additions to the agenda will be posted
at the District office and on the District website.

Note: While board members may not engage in dialog with the public during the board meeting, individual
members may choose to incorporate an answer to a question posed by the public during their discussion

of an agenda item.


http://www.cambria-healthcare.org/

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
March 26, 2024
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

A) OPENING:

1) The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m.

2) President Montalvo led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3) Motion to allow the board to conduct meetings within the AB2449 guidelines. Director
Mumper motioned to approve, Director Mileur seconded, Board approved 5/0.

4) Board of Directors members Cecilia Montalvo, Laurie Mileur, Bruce Mumper, and lIggy
Fedoroff were present. Director Dawn Kulesa was present via Zoom. Also, present were
Administrator Linda Hendy, Interim Supervisor Michael Bryant, Interim Supervisor Tim Nurge,
and Office Manager Simone Rathbun. Jon Isom, Bond Advisor, was present via Zoom.

B) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Three members of the public were present.

C) CONSENT AGENDA
The Minutes from the February 27, 2024 Regular Board Meeting were submitted for review and
approval. Director Kulesa noted that under Agenda item E.3(c), it should state the committee will
be addressing stroke prevention in May, not February. Director Mumper motioned to approve
the Minutes with this correction, Director Mileur seconded, Board approved 5/0.

D) REPORTS

1. Operations Report: Interim Supervisor Bryant presented the monthly report. Ambulance
transport activities were discussed for February. The BoundTree Medical license renewal
process has been finalized. San Luis Ambulance responded to zero calls in the District area
during February, with the District responding to a total of 6 calls in the San Luis Ambulance
coverage area. Highway 1 is expected to re-open in late Spring. Interim Supervisor Nurge
stated that two new Reserves EMTs will be placed on the Districts hiring list. The District will
participate in Annual Verification Training (AVT) with Cambria Fire, to ensure the required
EMS skills are current. Supervisor Hoover reported that backup units will be placed into first-
out service to keep all ambulances well-maintained. Interim Supervisor Bryant has prepared
a list of locations with AED units in the community and will schedule inspections for battery
replacement.

2. Administrative/Financial Review: The monthly financials for February were reported. The
AFG Grant was submitted; grant awards are anticipated to be announced in September. The
2022-2023 audit will be presented in April. Administrator Hendy provided an analysis of
ambulance revenue by insurance payer. The UnitedHealthcare clearinghouse cyberattack
and its initial effects on District medical billing were discussed, noting that delayed claims
were submitted to Medicare on March 25, 2024.



Committee Reports:

a. President’s Report — President Montalvo stated she had received an email from Dr.
Griffith regarding the vacant medical office space located in the Linn building. The need
for X-ray and lab services in Cambria was discussed.

b. Property & Facilities/Facility Project Ad-Hoc: Director Mileur stated that the Committee
met and prepared agenda items for Board discussion.

c. Healthcare Advocacy & Outreach: Director Kulesa stated that 99% of businesses in
Cambria now have the Resource Guides, receiving very positive community responses.
Stroke awareness is listed as an agenda item.

d. Finance: Director Fedoroff stated that the Committee met, and he has no additional
information to add regarding the monthly financials. Director Fedoroff stated that he is
very appreciative of the operations and administrative team working together for the
District.

e. Development Committee: Director Mileur stated that the Committee did not meet in
February. However, Director Mileur and the District received notification that the
community project funding grant request submitted by the District for the first phase of
the new ambulance station was awarded one million dollars. Administrator Hendy and
Director Mileur will attend an informational webinar on grant funding.

E) REGULAR BUSINESS

1.

Proposed new ambulance facility and General Obligation Bond. Bond Advisor, Jon Isom
presented the General Obligation Bond analysis and information about the potential for
conducting a tracking poll. Director Fedoroff noted that the last time this was done,
community members did not respond positively to being polled, adding that the voters want
information, not a poll. Director Fedoroff suggested that the $10,000 would be better spent
on mailings giving the community information, as opposed to asking them to take a poll. Isom
commented that voter turnout will be different for this election since it is a Presidential
election. The reduction of the size of the project as well as the federal grant funding should
be indications to the community that the District heard their concerns and has now come
back with a smaller bond request. In addition, there will be a measure on the California ballot
in November that if approved would require only a 55% voter majority for bond measures.,
The measure would apply retroactively to the November 2024 election results. Director
Mileur made a motion to utilize funds for public information material and move, to place a
General Obligation Bond on the November 2024 ballot with an estimated filing fee of $19,000,
which would be incurred during the next fiscal year. Director Mumper seconded; the Board
approved 5/0.

Community health message, Stroke warning signs. Director Kulesa presented a proposed
design for a magnet to be distributed throughout the community with warning signs of a
stroke. Director Fedoroff recommended distributing these through CHC and Coastal Pines
Medical Group. President Montalvo recommended doubling the number of magnets
proposed since they will always be relevant. Director Fedoroff motioned to authorize the
concept and printing of the magnets, and contacting the two healthcare providers to
determine the numbers needed, Director Mileur seconded, and the Board approved 5/0.



F)

Performance review of management structure — Interim Supervisor Bryant provided a recap
of the current management structure with three interim supervisors. Noting that each
Supervisor contributes different skill sets and that tasks have been divided due to the amount
and scope of work required by supervisory positions. Interim Supervisor Bryant added the
only thing missing is a true chain of command for operations. It was suggested to have one
Director, and two Supervisors, which would help to eliminate miscommunication. Interim
Supervisor Nurge added that staff meetings, supervision, and outreach efforts are a few areas
that are currently paused. He also added that having a Director would help with
communication with the County, as opposed to representatives not knowing who to contact.
President Montalvo asks for Board approval for the proposed operations management
structure and will provide an updated salary schedule at the next meeting. President
Montalvo noted, however, that she might recommend a different title for the
proposed “director” position. Director Fedoroff motioned to approve, Director Kulesa
seconded, Board approved 5/0.

Facility repair —Director Mumper presented two flooring replacement quotes to remove the
900 square feet of carpeting and replace it with laminate. Director Mileur motioned to
approve vendors North County Flooring Outlet in the amount of $5,707.91 and R.E. Holland
in the amount of $3,405.25, Director Fedoroff seconded, Board approved 5/0.

DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Audit
Operations Management Salary Schedule

G) ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:09 am.
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OPERATIONS REPORT
Board of Directors Meeting
April 23, 2024

Staff Report: Interim Operation Supervisors Michael Bryant, Tim Nurge, and Paul Hoover
Operations report for March 2024.

Supervisor Bryant:

Transport Activity Report:

e Compared to March 2023, there was a decrease of 17 incidents and an increase of 1
transport.
o This decrease in incidents is attributed to San Luis Ambulance adding Medic-94,
reducing "move up and cover" requests into their service area.

Response Times and Delays:
e 100% of calls in March 2024 were responded to within 10 minutes.

e 100% of Rural calls in March 2024 were responded to within 30 minutes.
Equipment/ Medications:

e Expired supplies and medications have been replaced.
e Supply room and ambulances are fully stocked

e Anew IV Fluid Warmer has been installed in Unit 22 and is working well. All 4 units are now
equipped with IV warmers.

e The District's Radio Station Authorization license through the FCC was renewed. As a public
agency, the District was not subject to a processing fee.

San Luis Ambulance (SLA) Transports/Coverage:
e SLA had 0 responses within the CCHD service area.

e SLA was dispatched to "move up and cover" Cambria 4 times (Code 8) totaling 4 hours and
21 minutes of coverage.

e CCHD crews responded to 3 (Code 3) and 1 (Code 2) calls within the SLA service area.

e CCHD was dispatched to "move up and cover" the SLA service area 46 times (Code 8)
totaling 17 hours and 25 minutes of coverage.



+* Code 3 Call - Emergency call that requires the use of lights and sirens to respond

+* Code 2 Call - Emergency call that does not require the use of lights and sirens to
respond

¢+ Code 8 Call - Ambulance is staged (parked) between 2 response areas

Monterey County Calls:

e CCHD responded to 0 calls in Monterey County (March 2024), this represents no additional
change compared to March 2023.

e CCHD remains the only ALS agency covering the southern coastal area of Monterey County.

e District staff are actively monitoring Caltrans updates regarding the Highway 1 closure,
which is currently projected to reopen in late spring 2024.

e The District’s response area remains unaffected by the latest slides and will continue to
respond to calls up to Limekiln State Park, approximately 45 miles north of Cambria.

SLO County Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA):
e There are no updates for March of 2024

Supervisor Nurge:

Employees and Staffing:

e Staffing — Supervisor Nurge is scheduled to be out on FMLA and is currently working with
Supervisor Bryant and Supervisor Hover to cover scheduling and additional tasks while on
leave.

e Recruitment- In March the District hired a new Reserve EMT, Ismael Canas, who has
completed his required training and is available to cover open shifts.

e Training:
o On March 25" the District successfully hosted Cambria Fire for Paramedic Skills
Training - Advanced Verification Training (AVT).

o Supervisor Nurge is working with Cambria Fire to coordinate a second training
session to include Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) and Pediatric
Advanced Life Support (PALS) certifications.

o All employees were assigned their Annual Field Staff Training in Vector Solutions.
The required training is important for safety and risk management and follows the
compliance guidelines set by the Districts liability insurer SDRMA.
Scheduling:

e Vector Scheduling implemented in July of 2023 is currently being reevaluated for its
effectiveness for District use. Supervisor Nurge has created a cloud-based Google
document that will be used in conjunction with Vector Scheduling for a two-month trial
basis and will report to the Board of Directors before signing an annual renewal with Vector
Scheduling. The District could see a potential cost saving of $3,000 if the subscription is not
renewed.



Computer IT:

CalTech Computers has successfully installed a new router and a 6-access point WiFi at the
Districts facility, connected administrative computers and operations tablets, and will
provide proactive support such as complete user data cloud backup, file recovery, manage
antivirus, monitor hardware failures and provide remote or on-site computer support.

Supervisor Hoover:

Ambulance Unit Performance/Maintenance:

Unit-18 experienced mechanical issues while returning from a hospital transport and was
towed to the District parking lot. The unit was pulled from service and later towed to Borjon
for repairs. Supervisor Hoover will provide ongoing updates when required repairs are
identified. Unit 20 was placed into service as Medic-12.

Routine maintenance and oil change will be scheduled for Unit 22 when Unit 18 is back in
service.

Equipment/ Medications:

The required first-quarter narcotics report was submitted to SLO County EMSA.

The medication Midazolam in a 5mg/1/ml vial was on backorder for the entire SLO County
EMS, local agencies including CCHD purchased a 10mg/2ml vial, while the vial is larger the
EMS professionals use the prescribed patient dosage. In an attempt to use the current stock
on hand, the District submitted a request for a three-month waiver to allow the use of the
medication Midazolam, a sedative, in a 10mg/2ml vial. The request was approved by SLO
County Chief Medical Officer, Dr. Mulkerin, and SLO County EMSA.

Following SLO County requirements all units are appropriately stocked with required
medications.

Facility/Station Repairs:

Supervisor Hoover has ordered a vanity for the new crew shower room.

A small water leak in the administrative kitchen has been repaired.

The reverse osmosis systems are scheduled for annual maintenance.
Flooring materials have been ordered to replace the carpet in building 2515.

Community Outreach:

Supervisor Nurge is partnering with Board Member Kulesa to provide the next health article
to include information on Stress and Sleep.



DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT PAGE 1
03/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

Incident Totals Transport Totals

2024 2023 Change 2024 2023 Change
Dry Runs - w/Treatment 14 10 4 Local Patients 26 27 -1
Dry Runs - CX Enroute 8 18 -10 Non-Local Patients 13 11 2
Total Dry Runs 23 28 -5 Total Patients 39 38 1
Stand-bys 46 58 -12 Medical Transports 33 37 -4
Public Assists/Relations 1 0 1 Trauma Transports 6 1 5
Walk-in Public Relations 1 2 -1 Traffic Accidents 0 0 0
Total Incidents 109 126 -17 Total Transports 39 38 1

Hospital Destinations

2024 2023 Change
French 16 14 2
Sierra Vista 21 22 -1
Twin Cities 2 2 0
Rendezvous w/Heli 0 0 0
Facility Not-Listed 0 0 0
Trauma Center (Sierra Vista) 7 4 3
STEMI Center (French) 0 0 0

Monterey County Responses

2024 2023 Change
Medical Transports 0 0 0
Trauma Transports 0 0 0
Dry Runs 0 0 0
Stand-bys 0 0 0
Total Incidents 0 0 0

Year-to-Date Comparison
Ambulance Response Statistics
From January 2024 to March 31 2024

2024 2023 Change
Total Responses 294 508 -214
Patients Transported 126 140 -14
Total Dry Runs 62 112 -50
Dry Runs - w/Treatment 28 49 -21
Dry Runs - CX Enroute 33 63 -30
Stand-bys 102 249 -147
Total Monterey County Incidents 2 1 1

Rev. 03-19



DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT PAGE 2
03/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

San Luis Ambulance Activity

Code 8 = 4
Code 11 = 0
Code 2 calls = 0 }(calls into CCHD response area)
Code 3 calls = 0
Total time SLAS covered CCHD area = 4 hrs 21 mins
Cambria Community Healthcare District Activity
Total time CCHD committed to other incidents (Month) = 82hrs 50 mins
Code 8 = 46
Code 11 = 0
Code 2 calls 1 }(calls into SLAS response area)
Code 3 calls = 3
Total time CCHD covered SLAS area = 17 hrs 25mins
Definitions:
Code 8: Cover two areas
Example: -Code 8 Villa Creek means covering Morro Bay response area and Cambria response
area

-Code 8 Hwy 46 Summit means covering Cambria response area and covering North
County response area (i.e. Paso Robles, Templeton, Atascadero and outlying areas)

Code 11: Covering one area

Example: -Code 11 Morro Bay means we are now only covering the Morro Bay response area
(i.e. Cayucos, Morro Bay, Los Osos)

Code 2: Non-Emergency Call

Code 3: Emergency Call

Time-On-Task : TOT Refers to the amount of time committed to a call or task, more specifically, this is the amount
of time a unit is unavailable to respond to a call in the District’s response area only. Units may still

be available for calls outside the District’'s response area during TOT periods depending on SLO
County needs for mutual aid.

Rev. 02-21
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Administrator/Finance Report
Board of Directors Meeting
April 23, 2024

Staff Report: Linda Hendy, Administrator/Finance

Finance:

Reporting financial performance for March and the year-to-date fiscal year 2023/2024.

Income Statement:
March 2024 Monthly/Year-To-Date vs Budget

o Income:

March net ambulance billing of $60,318 was favorable to budget in the amount of $24,264.

o Line Item- Sent to Collections and Bad Debt are favorable to budget the month of March
and year-to-date. Receivable accounts are successfully managed by the Office Manager.
o Ambulance transport activity was 39 vs 45 budgeted.

The District received general and special taxes in the amount of $53,351. Year-to-date tax receipts
are unfavorable to the budget in the amount of $67,592. The District anticipates tax revenues will
be received through June to meet budgeted amounts.

Other Income: No transports were provided to Monterey County in March. GEMT program
reimbursements are included in Ambulance revenue.

o Expense:

Total expenses in March were $19,042 favorable to budget.

Payroll Expenses: In March payroll expenses were favorable to budget in the amount of $9,392. The
District utilized part-time Reserve employees during March to cover vacant shifts, resulting in a
decrease in full-time payroll expenses and an increase in part-time expenses.

Operating Expenses: March operating expenses were unfavorable to budget in the amount of $439.
The District purchased training gear to support the ongoing required training for District EMS
employees. Training items include a cricothyrotomy simulator, an Infant 10 infusion trainer, and a
chest and needle decompression trainer.

Fleet Expenses: March expenses were favorable to budget in the amount of $5,610. Expense line-
item fuel is contributing to the favorable variance, with a decrease in transports and dispatched
code 8 move-up and cover, fuel supply costs decreased.

Other Expenses: March expenses were favorable to budget in the amount of $4,480. The District
participates in the PP-GEMT program with a current cost-shared expense unfavorable to budget,
year-to-date in the amount of $20,010.

o Net Income: The March financials reflect a favorable net income vs budget for the month in the amount of
$5,512 and a favorable year-to-date net income versus budget in the amount of $60,532.

OTHER BUSINESS:



o Delayed Claim Processing: On February 21, 2024, United Healthcare (UHC) was a victim of a cyberattack,
UHC owns and operates Change Healthcare, a clearinghouse used by multiple billing software companies
including MP Cloud Technologies the software the District utilizes for all Medicare billing.

e Update: Electronic claims submission is back up and running through a new Optum iEDI (intelligent
electronic data interchange) clearinghouse. On April 9, 2024, the District began receiving back
payments for Medicare claims. While the District can submit claims and has begun receiving
delayed payments for Medicare transports, Office Manager Rathbun is unable to receive ERAs
(electronic remittance advice) through the billing software MP Cloud. Additional information is
needed to continue the claim reconciliation process for reimbursements. Office Manager Rathbun
routinely logs onto the District's operating account to pull deposit information which identifies
insurance provider information for payment posting. (Medicare, Blue Shield, Blue Cross,
UnitedHealthcare, etc.). MP Cloud Technologies is sending weekly updates regarding the delayed

payment ERAs.

o Ambulance Revenue Analysis: The below analysis identifies the year, payer, and net payment received.
Year-to-date transports for 2024 July-March reflect a decrease from prior years. Contributing factors
include a decrease in code 8 calls for move-up and cover of SLO Ambulance, and closure of Highway One

through to Monterey County.

= Transport numbers by year:

2022 2023 2024
447 485 443
-4 -42
By Payer Net Payment July-March
2022 Medicare 192,270.20
2023 Medicare 220,626.81
2024 Medicare 196,422.80
2022 CenCal - Medi-Cal 40,967.15
2023 CenCal - Medi-Cal 48,303.56
2024 CenCal - Medi-Cal 44,995.90
2022 Insurance 351,081.64
2023 Insurance 323,957.31
2024 Insurance 301,764.33
2022 Self-Pay 5,000.00
2023 Self-Pay 1,400.00
2024 Self-Pay 8,625.02
2022 Monterey 16,500.00
2023 Monterey 33,000.00
2024 Monterey 34,000.00




Ambulance Revenue
Ambulance Billings
Prior Year Income
Total Ambulance Income
Insurance Adjustments/Contra
Sent to Collections
Bad Debt
Ambulance Income

Tax Income
General Tax
Special Assessment Tax
Total Tax Income

Other Income
Monterey Contract
Rental Income
Misc. Income
GEMT Reimbursement
Bad Debt Recovery
Grant Income
Interest Income
Donations
Donations -Amb. Procurement
Total Other Income

Total Income

Payroll Expenses
Administration
Full Time Employees
Part Time Employees
Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Medical/Dental
PERS Pension Expense
PERS - Unfunded Liability
Uniforms
Workers Comp. Insurance
Retiree Health
Total Payroll Expense

Operating Expenses
Contacted Services
Audit Fees
Billing Services
Other
Payroll Services
Total Contracted Services

Dues and Subscriptions
Education/Travel/Mileage
Facility Maintenance
Legal

Liability Insurance
License/Permits

Office and Computer Supplies
Storage

Training

Utilities

Total Operating Expenses

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Summary of Revenues and Expenses

MARCH 2023, and Year-To-Date JULY-MARCH 2023/2024

July - March July - March
Variance YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance
234,245 255,214 (20,969) 2,665,870 2,890,342 (224,473)
234,245 255,214 (20,969) 2,665,870 2,890,342 (224,473)
(173,927) (189,161) 15,234 (1,955,958) (2,164,007) 208,049
- (20,000) 20,000 (17,100) (56,000) 38,900
- (10,000) 10,000 (6,350) (24,000) 17,650
60,318 36,054 24,264 686,462 646,336 40,126
29,075 37,000 (7,925) 441,871 460,000 (18,129)
34,993 50,000 (15,007) 452,765 525,160 (72,395)
64,067 87,000 (22,933) 894,635 985,160 (90,525)
] 4,000 (4,000) 34,000 34,000 -
300 300 - 900 900 -
25 100 (75) 15,037 900 14,137
] 10,000 (10,000) 2,802 50,000 (47,198)
- 700 (700) 2,866 5,900 (3,034)
28 115 (87) 1,627 1,035 592
353 15,215 (14,862) 57,231 92,735 (35,504)
124,738 138,269 (13,531) 1,638,328 1,724,231 (85,902)
15,209 23,882 8,672 170,711 214,937 44,226
61,899 65,135 3,236 494,279 586,218 91,939
13,984 11,393 (2,591) 173,922 102,536 (71,386)
4,584 5,788 1,205 27,814 52,095 24,281
20,113 18,000 (2,113) 149,974 150,000 26
10,073 10,833 760 88,270 97,500 9,230
12,756 12,923 167 114,822 116,307 1,485
322 750 428 3,447 6,750 3,303
- - - 50,350 53,432 3,082
8,673 8,300 (373) 72,971 70,500 (2,471)
147,613 157,005 9,392 1,346,560 1,450,275 103,715
- - - 5,000 30,500 25,500
- 700 700 4,832 6,300 1,468
- 450 450 3,300 13,150 9,850
412 600 188 4,276 5,600 1,324
412 1,750 1,338 17,408 55,550 38,142
290 200 (90) 10,888 18,900 8,012
85 350 265 1,678 2,950 1,272
172 1,000 828 40,376 47,000 6,624
1,250 1,000 (250) 18,059 9,000 (9,059)
- - - 44,334 46,839 2,505
250 500 250 9,513 4,500 (5,013)
1,204 1,235 31 13,402 11,315 (2,087)
- - - 720 720 .
250 (1,833) 2,464 2,250 (214)
3,079 2,100 (979) 24,096 18,700 (5,396)
8,824 8,385 (a39) 182,938 217,724 34,786

Page 1




Cambria Community Healthcare District
Summary of Revenues and Expenses
MARCH 2023, and Year-To-Date JULY-MARCH 2023/2024

July - March July - March

Variance YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance

Fleet Expenses:

Communication Equipment - - - 1,089 1,000 (89)
Fuel 1,804 3,500 1,696 21,630 31,500 9,870
Unit - 18 - 500 500 6,131 4,500 (1,631)
Unit - 20 - 350 350 218 3,150 2,932
Unit - 21 - - - 2,909 2,000 (909)
Unit - 22 3,686 3,686 (1] 17,952 29,491 11,539
Interest Expense - - - 503 1,064 561
Medical Supplies/Equipment 1,936 5,000 3,064 40,769 45,000 4,231
Total Fleet Expenses 7,427 13,036 5,610 91,200 117,705 26,504
Total Operating Expenses 16,251 21,421 5,170 274,138 335,429 61,290

Other Expenses

Bank and Credit Card Charges 452 300 (152) 2,789 2,600 (189)
Bond Expense - - - 19,583 31,600 12,017
Contingency/Outreach/Public Ed. 68 400 333 17,422 15,300 (2,122)
Equipment - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - 300 300 921 2,700 1,779 |
QAF Fee ] 4,000 4,000 32,010 12,000 | (20,010)|
Sales Tax 120 120 - 857 1,040 183
Total Other Expenses 640 5,120 4,480 73,582 65,240 (8,342)
Total Expenses 164,504 183,546 19,042 1,694,281 1,850,944 156,663
Net Operating Income (39,766) (45,278) 5,512 (55,953) (126,713) 70,760
Other Income/Expense

Grant /Equipment Procurement - - - 45,572 55,800 (10,228)
Covid Relief - - - - - -
Total Other Income - - - 45,572 55,800 (10,228)

M (39,766) (45,278) 5,512 (10,381) (70,913) 60,532

Page 2



Cambria Community Healthcare District
Monthly Banking Financial Report

MARCH 2024

Pacific Premier Bank Operating Account

Beginning Balance $
Income

Tax Income

Less Checking Expenses

Bank Fee(s)

Ending Balance

Pacific Premier Bank Money Market Account

Reserve Account

Beginning Balance $
Transfer from Operating Accont

Interest

Ending Balance

Local Agency Investment Fund Account

Operating Reserves

Beginning Balance $
Transfer from Operating Account

Interest

Ending Balance

ALL ACCOUNTS TOTAL

PPB Trust Account

Beginning Balance $
Deposit

Less Checking Expense

Bank fee (paper statement)
Withdrawal payables(Qgiv)
Ending Balance

Accounts Prior Year Total Comparison (Not including Trust Acount)

174,460.25
117,609.92

(179,909.19)
(6.10)

112,154.88

220,061.76
27.96

220,089.72

58,552.28

58,552.28

390,796.88

65,652.74
27.69
(2,400.00)

(2.00)

63,278.43

390,796.88
500,752.79

MARCH 2024 $
MARCH 2023 $
Difference $

(109,955.91)



Cambria Community Healthcare District

Transaction Detail by Account
March 2024

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11200 PP (5645) Operating
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3168 Antonio Mercado February yard work -150.00
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3164 PG&E - #A ending 348-9 Acct# 9976402348-9 -1,528.38
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3161 Helping Hand Health Education Invoice# 4142 -11.00
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3163 PG&E - ending 135-3 Acct# 4378486135-3 -11.64
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3165 PG&E - ending 810-8 Acct# 5179258810-8 -56.66
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3172 Keith Bergher Inv# 030424 -67.50
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3166 PG&E - ending in 816-2 -97.51
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3162 Coastal Copy Acct# CC45 Inv# 1098999 -179.86
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3170 Streamline Invoice# 8A432981-0019 -200.00
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3169 Mission Country Disposal Acct# 4130-8101951 -210.83
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3171 Heidi Holmes-Nagy Paul’'s February Medicare premium -174.70
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3173 SEIU Local 620 Union dues, Check date 03/05/2024 -174.60
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3160 Graybar Financial Services Contract# 100-5910031-001 -163.24
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3167 Cambria Hardware Center Acct# 205 -162.72
03/04/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3159 US Bank Card Account ending in 3652 -671.54
03/05/2024  Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,089.87
03/05/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3174 Thoma Electric, Inc. Invoice# 23-1183*01 -9,900.00
03/05/2024 Check ACH CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -75.00
03/05/2024  Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,175.36
03/05/2024 Expense CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -4,956.20
03/05/2024  Expense Payroll People -43,048.14
03/07/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3175 Kitzman Water (Culligan) Acct# 190231 -67.00
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3180 Templeton Uniforms, LLC Invoice# 5570 -183.40
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3182 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. Policy# 58022-00002 -222.72
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3181 Life Assist Invoice# 1413434 -437.96
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3178 MP Cloud Technologies Invoice# 7188 -599.00
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3177 Airgas West Invoice# 5506462501 -905.42
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3179 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. Policy# 58022-00001 -1,030.00
03/11/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3176 Dana Brancati Uniform & Mileage reimbursement -52.00
03/11/2024 Expense Pacific Premier Bank STOP PYMNT FEE FOR LOST CHK# 3037 -30.00
03/11/2024  Expense WORLDPAY CC -401.26
03/11/2024  Expense CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -19,503.02
03/12/2024 Expense EDIS Bank Fee -15.00
03/13/2024 Expense EDIS FSA Reimbursement -1,008.27
03/13/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3183 Zoll Medical Corp. Invoice# 90097966 -2,091.08
03/13/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3184 Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland & Green Invoice# 64247 -1,250.00
03/13/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3185 Michael Bryant Mileage reimbursement -563.60
03/19/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3187 BoundTree Medical Inv# 85275537 & 85274210 -1,306.16
03/19/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3188 Verizon Wireless Acct# 271000184-00002 -401.55
03/19/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3186 Henry Schein Inc. Invoice# 77027245 -192.15
03/19/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3190 SEIU Local 620 Union dues, Check date 03/20/2024 -174.60
03/19/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3189 Templeton Uniforms, LLC Invoice# 5720 -138.57
03/19/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3191 SpectrumVolP Acct# 8059278304 Bill# 310891 -28.70
03/20/2024  Expense Payroll People -42,024.25
03/20/2024  Expense CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -4,967.12
03/20/2024 Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,175.36
03/20/2024  Expense California Public Employees Ret. System -1,089.87
03/20/2024  Bill Payment (Check) ACH WEX Bank - Invoice # 92521792 -1,804.33
03/20/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3192 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore CA041-00003 Inv# 249714 -4,122.50
03/20/2024  Check CalPERS Fiscal Services Division -75.00
03/20/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3193 Mutual of Omaha Group ID# GO00BZ6W -168.00
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3196 Michael Bryant Paramedic Lic. & purchase reimbursement -271.73
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3195 CCSD Acct# 450-0245-001 -523.96
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3199 Denise Codding April 2024 health premium -679.53
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3201 Heidi Holmes-Nagy April 2024 health premium -1,025.14



Cambria Community Healthcare District

Transaction Detail by Account

March 2024

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3200 Donald Melendy April 2024 Health premium -1,279.72
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3197 Daniel Cariaga April 2024 Health premium -1,279.72
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3198 Danny Takaoka April 2024 Health premium -2,395.12
03/25/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3194 Charter Communications Acct# 824510113 0094588 -425.25
03/25/2024 Expense EDIS FSA Reimbursement -120.00
03/28/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3203 Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Services Cust# 1051980762 -191.98
03/28/2024 Expense EDIS Bank Fee -10.50
03/28/2024  Bill Payment (Check) ACH KS StateBank Ambulance -3,621.48
03/28/2024  Bill Payment (Check) 3202 Simone A. Rathbun Mileage reimbursement -31.16
03/29/2024 Expense Pacific Premier Bank Bank Fee -2.60
03/29/2024 Expense Pacific Premier Bank Bank Fee -3.50

Total for 11200 PP (5645) Operating

$-161,484.03




CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT - 01

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Linda Hendy, Administrator
PRESENTED BY: Adam Guise, C.P.A. (Partner) Moss, Levy & Hartzheim

DATE: April 23, 2024

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Audit
RECOMMENDATION: Review and receive the following:

o Audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS: California Government Code Section 26909 requires an annual audit of the District.

FISCAL IMPACT: The District’s change in net position was 186,118 as of June 30, 2023. This was a decrease of
$56,575 from the prior year.

DISCUSSION: District staff entered into an agreement with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP to audit the District’s
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. The audit found the financial statements to
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the District, as of June 30, 2023, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Accounting principles require that the management’s discussion and analysis along with historical
pension/postemployment benefit information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.

The Annual Financial Report is divided into three basic sections:
Introductory section
Financial section including:

Independent Auditor’s Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

o 0 oo

Findings and Responses

CONCULSION: Adam Guise, C.P.A. (Partner) Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP will present the Audited Financial
Report.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. CCHD Audited Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023
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- Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Cambria Community Healthcare District
Cambria, California

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the major fund of the Cambria
Community Healthcare District, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Cambria Community Healthcare District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position
of the business-type activities and each major fund of the Cambria Community Healthcare District, as of June 30, 2023, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Cambria Community Healthcare District
and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Cambria Community Healthcare District’s ability to continue as a going
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise
substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
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»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cambria Community
Healthcare District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

» Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Cambria Community Healthcare District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period
of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis,
the schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability, the schedule of pension contributions, the schedule of changes in the
net OPEB liability and related ratios, and the schedule of OPEB contributions be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February XX, 2024, on our
consideration of the Cambria Community Healthcare District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Santa Maria, California
February XX, 2024
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2023

As management of the Cambria Community Healthcare District (“District”), we offer readers of the
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which immediately follow
this section.

Audited Financial Statements

The District’s financial statements have been audited by Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP, a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide an opinion
as to whether the financial statements of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, are
free from material misstatement. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the District’s financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, are fairly presented in all material respects
following generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. The
independent auditors’ report is located on page 1, in the financial section of this report.

Introduction and Background

The Cambria Community Healthcare District (the District), was organized in 1947, under the
authority of section 3200, et. seq., of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California. The
District’s formation was approved by the local voting constituency and was authorized by the San
Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors with the objective of attracting healthcare providers to
locate their practice in the community.

Medical offices were leased by the District from a private party and in turn, were rented (at a
nominal amount) to a physician. The District took over the operation of the ambulance services
from the Cambria Chamber of Commerce using volunteers via a telephone call list for emergency
response. The ambulance was located in a shed behind the old Bank of America building.

The District built its own "clinic" to provide medical offices that could be leased to a physician at
a nominal rate. This building was completed on land donated by the Soto Family at its present
location on Main Street. The District also began to purchase medical equipment for the physicians’
use. The District leased a portion of the facility to a healthcare organization until December 2021.

The District is a public, tax and fee-supported special district in San Luis Obispo County,
California. The District provides advanced life support ambulance service for the area, which
includes the communities of Cambria, Harmony, San Simeon, and outlying areas north of the
Monterey County line. Under a contractual agreement with the County of Monterey, the District
also provides ambulance service in the Monterey County Coastal zone.

The District’'s mission is to improve the health of District residents by providing Emergency
Services, Enhancing Access to Care, and promoting wellness. The District is governed by a five-
member Board of Directors. The Administrator manages the day-to-day operations of the District
following the policies and procedures established by the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors meets each month. Meetings are publicly noticed and citizens are encouraged to attend.



Financial Highlights

e Total assets increased as of June 30, 2023, by $189,679 compared to 2022 and consisted
of cash, accounts receivable, and capital assets.

e Total liabilities increased by $345,107 compared to 2022, this increase mainly consists of
Non-Current Liabilities including Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), pension, long-
term disability, notes for direct borrowing, and the recording of compensated absences.

e Revenues of $2,363,042 were $21,260 or 11.8%, more than prior year revenues.
Operating revenues increased by $29,878; non-operating revenues decreased by
($8,618).

e Expenses of $2,176,974 were $77,835, or 3.6% more than the prior year.

e Aggregate net pension liabilities are $2,094,778, and net OPEB liabilities are $3,218,908.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the District’'s basic
financial statements. The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components:
1) statement of net position, 2) statement of revenues, expenses, and change in net position, and
3) statement of cash flow. This report also contains other supplementary information and
statistical information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner like a
private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all assets and deferred outflows and
liabilities and deferred inflows, with the difference representing net position. Assets and Liabilities
are classified as current or noncurrent. Changes within the year in total net position as presented
on the statement of net position are based on the activity presented on the statement of revenues,
expenses, and change in net position.

The statement of revenues, expenses, and change in net position presents information showing
total revenues versus total expenses and how net position changed during the fiscal year. All
revenues earned and expenses incurred during the year are required to be classified as either
“operating” or “nonoperating.” For the current year, all expenses incurred are considered to be
operating. All revenues and expenses are recognized as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in
this statement for some items that will result in the disbursement or collection of cash during future
fiscal years (e.g. the expense associated with changes in claim liability involving cash transactions
beyond the date of the financial statements).

The statement of cash flows presents the changes in the cash and cash equivalents during the
fiscal year. This statement is prepared using the direct method of cash flow. The statement breaks
the sources and uses of cash and cash equivalents into three categories:

1. Operating activities 2. Financing activities 3. Investing activities

The routine activities appear in the operating activities, while investment and nonoperating
activities comprise the investing activities. Financing activities represent property taxes and
special assessments as well as loan activity and purchases of capital assets.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements. The notes describe the nature of
the operations and significant accounting policies as well as clarify unique financial information.



Condensed Statements of Net Position

2023 2022 Change
Assets:
Current and Other Assets $ 680,892 $ 675,901 $ 4,991
Capital Assets - Noncurrent 452,958 268,270 184,688
Total Assets 1,133,850 944,171 189,679

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred Amount Pension and OPEB 1,685,740 1,410,304 275,436
Total Deferred Outflows

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 165,831 117,069 48,762
Noncurrent Liabilities 5,572,551 5,276,206 296,345
Total Liabilities 5,738,382 5,393,275 345,107

Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Deferred Amount Pension and OPEB 1,556,285 1,622,395 (66,110)
Total Deferred Inflows 1,556,285 1,622,395 (66,110)
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 188,226 139,679 48,547
Unrestricted (4,663,303) (4,800,874) 137,571
Total Net Position $ (4,475,077) $ (4,661,195) $ 186,118

The assets increased by $189,679 primarily due to the increase in depreciable assets — net of
accumulated depreciation and a slight increase to cash and capital assets. The purchase of a
new Type Ill Ambulance is included in the depreciable asset account. Total liabilities increased
by $345,107 primarily due to the newly required reporting of lease liability (GASB 87), OPEB
obligations, and net pension liability.

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the
case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of the District were exceeded by liabilities and
deferred inflows in the amount of $4,475,077. See Note 12 to the accompanying financial
statements for a discussion of management’s plan to address the District’s net deficit.

The composition of the District’s capital assets is fully described and disclosed in Note 4 of the
footnotes to the financial statements.

The composition of the District’s long-term debt is fully described and disclosed in Note 5 of the
footnotes to financial statements.



Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position

2023 2022 Change
Operating Revenues $ 843,629 $ 813,751 $ 29,878
Nonoperating Revenues, Net 1,516,178 1,524,796 (8,618)
Total Revenues 2,359,807 2,338,547 21,260
Total Operating Expenses 2,173,689 2,095,854 77,835
Change in Net Position 186,118 242,693 (56,575)
Net Position - Beginning of Year (4,661,195) (4,903,888) 242,693
Net Position - End of Year $ (4,475,077) $ (4,661,195) $ 186,118

As of June 30, 2023, the District’'s total operating revenues exceeded its total expenses,
increasing its net position to $186,118. Revenues from operating and nonoperating sources
increased by $21,260 and operating expenses increased by $77,835 when compared to the prior
year.

Operating Revenues:

Operating revenues for the District increased by $29,878 primarily due to the increases in service
revenue. The increase is attributed to higher insurance reimbursements and an increase in
transports for 2022-23.

Nonoperating Revenues:

Nonoperating revenues decreased ($8,618) when compared to the prior year. Nonoperating
revenues consist primarily of property taxes and special assessments from the County of San
Luis Obispo, in 2022-23 tax revenue increased by $73,559. In addition, the District records rental
income, grant revenue, and other income netted with interest expenses from nonoperating
sources. Rental income decreased from $30,144 in 2021-22 to $1,200 in 2022-23, the District is
now occupying the full square footage of the facility for administrative offices and crew quarters
and no longer leases out a portion of the facility as medical offices. The District received two
grants in 2022-23 increasing grant revenue by $168,110.

Operating Expenses:

Operating expenses consist of costs incurred in connection with the ambulance operations of the
District, primarily consisting of payroll and benefit-related expenses. The District also incurs
general and administrative expenses related to the operations of the District Offices. Operating
expenses increased by $77,835 in 2023 when compared to 2022, Increased costs include
additional depreciation for equipment purchased in 2021-2022 and an increase in salaries and
wages from the prior year.



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - ENTERPISE FUND

June 30, 2023

Assets
Current:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:
Right to use asset
Less accumulated amortization
Nondepreciable
Depreciable assets - net of accumulated depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred OPEB
Deferred pensions
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Interest payable
Current portion - accrued compensated leave
Current portion - lease liability
Current portion - notes from direct borrowing
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Accrued compensated leave
Lease liability
Notes from direct borrowing
OPEB liability
Net pension liability
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred OPEB
Deferred pensions
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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505,020

152,884
22,988

680,892

98,610
(44,654)

5,063

393,939

452,958

1,133,850

729,247
956,493

1,685,740

9,554
60,867

22,386
20,606
52,418

165,831

67,157
32,979
158,729
3,218,908
2,094,778

5,572,551

5,738,382

1,311,559
244,726

1,556,285

188,226
(4,663,303)

@,475,077)




CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -
ENTERPRISE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Operating Revenues:
Ambulance charges
Other operating

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payroll benefits
Payroll taxes
Workers' compensation insurance
Professional services
Contract services
Medical supplies and equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Fuel and oil
Utilities
Licenses and permits
Office and computer supplies
Uniform expense
Education and travel
Miscellaneous expense
Training
Amortization
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Property and special assessment taxes
Grant revenue
Rental income
Interest expense
Other nonoperating revenues (exepenses)

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of fiscal year

Net position, end of fiscal year

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

799,870
43,759

843,629

1,159,892
362,734
52,241
35,961
80,965
51,573
57,959
46,109
42,152
35,115
28,851
16,341
23,373
7,770
18,932
27,034
2,422
22,327
101,938

2,173,689

(1,330,060)

1,275,876
168,110
1,200
(3,285)
74,277

1,516,178

186,118

(4,661,195)

$

(4,475,077)




CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property taxes
Intergovernmental grants
Rental income
Other revenue

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on lease liability
Principal paid on loans from direct borrowing

Interest paid on long-term debt
Proceeds from the issuance of the loan

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1,

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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861,377
(489,885)
(1,714,923)

(1,343,431)

1,275,876
168,110
1,200
73,228

1,518,414

(308,953)
(23,634)
(26,833)

(3,469)
186,608

(176,281)

1,049

1,049

(249)

505,269

505,020

505,020




CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUND (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Reconciliation to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ (1,330,060)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Amortization 22,327
Depreciation 101,938
Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources:
Accounts receivable 17,748
Prepaid expenses (22,988)
Deferred outflows (275,436)
Accounts payable 7,660
Accrued payroll 9,496
OPEB liability (808,698)
Compensated absences 29,498
Net pension liability 971,194
Deferred inflows (66,110)
Net cash used by operating activities $ (1,343,431)

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

The Cambria Community Healthcare District (the District), was organized in 1947, under the authority of section 3200,
et. seq., of the Health and Safety Code of the state of California. The District is a public, tax and fee supported special
district in the county of San Luis Obispo, California. The District provides advance support ambulance service for the
area, which includes the communities of Cambria, Harmony, San Simeon, and outlying areas north to the Monterey
County line. Under an agreement with the County of Monterey, the District also provides ambulance service in the
Monterey County Coast zone.

In addition to ambulance service, the District owns a professional medical building, a portion of which is leased to
healthcare organizations. The District’s mission is to improve the health of district residents by providing emergency
services, enhancing access to care, and promoting wellness. The District is governed by a five-member board of
directors. The Administrator manages the day-to-day operations of the District in accordance with the policies and
procedures established by the board of directors. The board of directors meets each month. Meetings are publicly noticed
and citizens are encouraged to attend. An annual budget is approved by the board of directors.

Reporting Entity

The reporting entity is the Cambria Community Healthcare District. There are no component units included in this report
which meet the criteria of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial
Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statements No. 39, No. 61, No. 80, and No. 90.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The basic financial statements of the Cambria Community Healthcare District have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted standard-setting body for governmental accounting financial reporting
purposes.

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise of
assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenses. This system permits separate accounting for each established
fund for purposes of complying with applicable legal provisions, Board of Director’s ordinances and resolutions, and
other requirements. The accounts have also been maintained in accordance with the California State Controller’s
uniform system of accounts.

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District is that the costs (including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges. The enterprise fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which
they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred.

The District distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from those revenues and expenses that are non-operating.
The operating revenue of the District includes charges derived from ambulance services provided. Operating expenses
include payroll and operational costs associated with the ambulance service activities, and also include management,
administrative and depreciation expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues, expenses, and contributions.

Budgetary Procedures
Budgetary information is not presented because the District is not legally required to adopt a budget. Although not

legally required, an annual budget is prepared, which includes estimates for the District’s principal income sources to
be received during the fiscal year, as well as estimated expenses and cash reserves needed for operations.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Deposits and Investments

For purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted
assets) with a maturity period, at purchase, of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

As a governmental entity other than an external investment pool in accordance with GASB Statement No. 71, the
District’s investments are stated at fair value.

Receivables

Receivables are generally recorded when the amount is earned and can be estimated. Receivables include amounts due
from recipients of ambulance services and certain tax levies. All receivables are current and, therefore, due within one
year. Receivables are reported at their net realizable value. The District provides for Medicare and Medi-Cal contractual
allowances when recording the net realizable value of the receivables. The amount recorded is believed to be fully
collectible by the District and as such, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded.

Capital Assets

Capital assets (including infrastructure) are recorded at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated
original cost where no historical records exist. Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value at the
date of the contribution. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial individual cost of more than
$500 and estimated useful life in excess of two years.

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method.
Depreciation is charged as an expense against operations. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment and vehicles 5 to 10 years

Furniture and fixtures 5 to 10 years

Building improvements 15 years

Buildings 40 years
Right to Use Assets

The District has recorded right to use lease assets as a result of implementing GASB Statement No. 87. The right to use
is initially measured at an amount equal to the initial measurement of the related lease liability plus any lease payments
made prior to the lease term less lease incentives plus ancillary charges necessary to place the lease into service. The
right to use assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the related lease.

Compensated Absences
The District’s policy is to permit employees to accumulate earned vacation leave according to the number of years of

service with the District. The liability for vested vacation leave is reported as an expense when earned and has become
vested, in accordance with District policy.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Cambria Community Healthcare District’s
California Public Employee’s Retirement System (CalPERS) plan (Plan) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to OPEB, and
OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s plan (OPEB Plan) and additions
to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this purpose, benefit
payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair
value.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position,” and GASB Statement No. 65, “Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,” the
District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources.

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer to
Notes 8 and 9 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has reported.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable
to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer to Notes 8
and 9 for a detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has reported.

Net Position

GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of resources and
liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net position is classified as either net
investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted.

Net position that is net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the portion of net position that has
external constraints placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not
meet the definition of net investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

Special Assessment

The District passed a special assessment on November 5, 1985, of $4.00 flat rate per unimproved parcel and $7.00 flat
rate for improved parcel per year on all real property (except for federal, state, or local government agencies) within the
boundaries of the District for periodic and equipment replacement. On November 8, 1994, the voters approved an
increase to the special assessment, raising the unimproved parcel fee to $7.00 and improved parcel fee to $20.00 to
upgrade general operations. On November 7, 2006, the voters approved another increase to the special assessment,
raising the unimproved parcel fee to $25 and improved parcel fee to $85 to improve paramedic staffing and upgrade
general operations, annually adjusted by the change in the Consumer Price Index for the Greater Los Angeles Area.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

P.

Property Taxes

Property taxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level, and consist of secured,
unsecured, and utility tax rolls. The following is a summary of major policies and practices relating to property taxes:

Property Valuations — Are established by the Assessor of the County of San Luis Obispo for the secured and unsecured
property tax rolls; the utility property tax roll is valued by the State Board of Equalization. Under the provisions of
Article XTI of the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1978), properties are assessed at
100% of full value. From the base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to a maximum of
2%. However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in ownership. Personal
property is excluded from these limitations and is subject to annual reappraisal.

Tax Collections — Are the responsibility of the county tax collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility rolls
which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments: the first is due on November 1 of the
fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal year and is
delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property
unless the taxes become delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by
August 31 of the fiscal year. Significant penalties are imposed by the county for late payments.

Tax Levy Apportionments — Due to the nature of the District-wide maximum levy, it is not possible to identify general
purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under State legislation adopted subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13,
apportionments to local agencies are made by the county auditor-controller based primarily on the ratio that each agency
represented of the total District-wide levy for the three years prior to fiscal year 1979.

Property Tax Administration Fees — The State of California FY 90-91 Budget Act, authorized counties to collect an
administrative fee for collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded as net of administrative
fees withheld during the fiscal year.

Tax Levies — Are limited to 1% of full value which results in a tax rate of $1.00 per $100 assessed valuation, under the
provisions of Proposition 13. Tax rates for voter-approved indebtedness are excluded from this limitation.

Tax Levy Dates — Are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal
year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal property
as it exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved by subsequent
renewal or change in ownership.

Annual Appropriations Limit

The District is exempt from the annual appropriations limit required by Senate Bill 813 (Chapter 1025, Statutes of 1987),
in accordance with California Constitution Article XIII B. This exemption is based on the voters of the District
approving an additional assessment subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13.

Future Accounting Pronouncements

Statement No. 99 "Omnibus 2022" The provisions of this statement are effective
in April 2022 except for the provisions related to
leases, PPPs, SBITAs, financial guarantees and
derivative instruments. The provisions related to
leases, PPPs, and SBITAs are effective for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2022. The provisions
related to financial guarantees and derivative
instruments are effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2023.

Statement No. 100 "Accounting Changes and Error The provisions of this statement are effective
Corrections - an amendment of GASB for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2023.
Statement No. 62"

Statement No. 101 "Compensated Absences” The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

On June 30, 2023, the District had the following cash on hand:

Cash in banks $ 447,776
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 57.244
Total cash and investments $ 505,020

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows:

Cash and investments, statement of net position $ 505,020

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by U.S. Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. These principles
recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs
are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District had investments in the
LAIF fund, however, that external pool is not subject to fair value measurements under the hierarchy as described above.

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code. The table
also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration
of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations S years None None
Bankers’ Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase

Agreements 92 days 20% of base value None
Medium-Term Notes S years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)  N/A None $75,000,000
JPA Pools (Other Investment Pools)

California Agencies N/A None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally,
the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of
the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer
term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to
maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided
by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than

Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months 60 Months
State mvestment pool (LAIF) $ 57244 § 57,244 $
$ 57244 S 57244 §
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This
is measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below, is the
minimum rating required by the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual
rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type.

Minimum
Camrying Legal Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating AAA A+ Baa Not Rated
State investment pool (LAIF) $ 57,244 N/A 3 - $ - $ - § 57,244

o

5 57,244 $ - $ - $ 57,244

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities,
mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total District investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will
not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession
of another party. The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government
units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by
the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure the District’s deposits by pledging
first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2023, none of the District’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits
were held in uncollateralized accounts.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession
of another party. The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit
risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local
government’s indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as the
Local Agency Investment Fund).

Investment in State Pool (LAIF)

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California
Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in
this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available
for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3 - RIGHT TO USE LEASE ASSET

Right to use lease asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, is as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2022 Additions Deletions June 30, 2023
Leased assets:
Equipment $ 98610 §$ - 8 98,610
Total right to use assets 98,610 98,610
Less accumulated amortization for:
Equipment 22,327 22,327 44,654
Total accumulated amortization 22,327 122,327 44,654
Net right to use assets 3 76283 $ (22327) § 53,956
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, is as follows:
Balance Balance
July 1,2022 Additions Deletions June 30, 2023
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 5063 § - 3 5,063
Total capital assets not
being depreciated $ 5063 $ - 8 5,063
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements $ 152,507 $ - $ 152,507
Ambulance and vehicles 280,035 208,102 488,137
Fumniture and fixtures 4,295 4,295
Equipment 94,883 100,851 195,734
531,720 308,953 840,673
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements 77,111 6,424 83,535
Ambulance and vehicles 221,187 66,348 287,535
Furniture and fixtures 2,155 713 2,868
Equipment 44 343 28,453 72,796
344,796 101,938 446,734
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net $ 186,924 § 207015 § 393,939
Net capital assets $ 191,987 $ 207,015 $ 399,002
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 5 - LONG TERM LIABILITIES

A schedule of long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 is shown below:

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1,2022 Additions Retirements June 30,2023 One Year

Compensated absences $ 60,045 § 50,658 $ 21,160 § 89,543 § 22,386
Lease liability 77,219 23,634 53,585 20,606
Loans from direct borrowing 51,372 186,608 26,833 211,147 52,418
OPEB liability 4,027,606 808,698 3,218,908
Net pension liability 1,123,584 971,194 2,094,778

Total long-term liabilities $ 5,339,826 $ 1,208,460 § 880,325 § 5,667,961 § 95,410

NOTE 6 - LOANS FROM DIRECT BORROWING

During fiscal year 2016, the District entered into a loan agreement to purchase an ambulance and certain operating equipment.
The loan carries interest at 3.25%. The term of the loan is six years with quarterly payments of $7,983, commencing on October
31,2016. The loan matures on July 31,2022, when all remaining principal and interest on the loan is due. The remaining principal
was paid in full during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

During fiscal year 2020, the District entered into another loan agreement to purchase an ambulance. The loan carries interest at
3.5%. The term of the loan is five years with quarterly payments of $5,035, commencing on November 28, 2019. The loan
matures on August 28, 2024, when all remaining principal and interest on the loan is due. The remaining principal owed as of
June 30, 2023 was $24,539.

During fiscal year 2023, the District entered into another loan agreement to purchase an ambulance. The loan carries interest at
6.15%. The term of the loan is five years with monthly payments of $3,621, commencing on July 28, 2023. The loan matures on
June 28, 2028, when all remaining principal and interest on the loan is due. The remaining principal owed as of June 30, 2023
was $186,608.

The District’s outstanding loans from direct borrowings related to business-type activities are secured with collateral of the
underlying assets purchased with these loans. If the District fails to make payments after 15 days of the due date, that will be

considered an event of default and the lenders may pursue all available remedies including repossession.

Future payments of long-term liabilities in connection with the loan agreements are as follows:

Fiscal year ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 52418 § 11,180 3§ 63,598
2025 39,969 8,524 48,493
2026 37,181 6,277 43,458
2027 39,537 3,921 43,458
2028 42,042 1,416 43,458
Totai $ 211,147 § 31,318 § 242 465

NOTE 7~ LEASE LIABILITY
The District has entered into an agreement to lease certain equipment. The lease agreement qualifies as other than short-term

leases under GASB Statement No. 87 and, therefore, has been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments
as of the date of its inception.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 7 - LEASE LIABILITY (Continued)

An agreement with Zoll Medical Corporation was signed on June 30, 2020, to lease 4 X Series Manual Monitor/Defibrillators
requiring 60 monthly payments of $1,984. There are no variable payment components of the lease. The lease liability is measured
at a discount rate of 3%, which is the implicit rate used for the lease agreement. As a result of the lease, the District recorded as
of July 1, 2021 a right to use asset that has a net book value of $53,956 at June 30, 2023. The right to use asset is discussed in
more detail in Note 3.

Future payments of long-term liabilities in connection with the lease liability is as follows:

Fiscal year ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 20,606 $ 1217 § 21,823
2025 23,134 685 23,819
2026 9,845 80 9,925
Total $ 53,585 3§ 1,982 § 55,567

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN

A. General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District’s Miscellaneous Employee Pension
Plan, cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statute and District resolution. CalPERS issues publicly
available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership
information that can be found on the CalPERS’ website.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan
members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of
full time employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits.
All members are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the
Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for
each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 8 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)
A. General Information about the Pension Plan (Continued)

Benefits Provided (Continued)

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022 (the Measurement Date), are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Classic Member Hired

New Member Hired

Prior to On or after
Hire Date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.0% @ 55 2% @ 62

Benefit vesting schedule
Benefit payments

5 years service
monthly for life

5 years service
monthly for life

Retirement age 50-63 52-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.46% to 2.418% 1.0% t0 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 7.00% 6.75%

Required employer contribution rates

10.32% + $16,519

7.47% + $1,661

Safety

New Member Hired

Classic Member Hired  On or after January 1, New Member Hired

Prior to 2010 and Before On or after
Hire Date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.0% @ 55 2% @ 62 2% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service S years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-63 52-67 52-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.46% to0 2.418% 1.0% t0 2.5% 1.0% t0 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 9.0% 9.0% 13.0%
Required employer contribution rates 23.75% + $137,610 21.84% + $5,880 12.78% + $3,845

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for all public
employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in
the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the fiscal year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between
the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan from the District were
$259,196 ($231,423 Safety and $27,773 Miscellaneous) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2023, the District reported a liability of $2,094,778 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021 rolled forward to June 30, 2022 using standard update procedures. The
District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to
the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all pension plan participants, actuarially determined. At June 30,
2023, the District’s proportion share of net pension liability was as follows:

Miscellaneous Safety Total
Proportion-June 30,2021 0.00286% 0.03047% 0.02078%
Proportion-June 30,2022 0.00325% 0.02827% 0.01814%
Change-Increase (Decrease) 0.00039% -0.00220% -0.00264%
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 8 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized pension expense of $54,091. Pension expense represents the
change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred recognition
of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan benefits. At June 30, 2023,
the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following
sources:

Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of
Resources Resources
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 3 259,196 $ -
Changes in assumptions 211,467
Differences between expected and actual experience 83,455 23,142
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
retirement plan investments 334,636
Adjustment due to differences in proportion 69,405
Changes in proportion and differences between District
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 1,334 221,584
$ 959,493 $ 244,726

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of changes to net
pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner.

$259,196 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in the pension expense as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Amount
2024 $ 94,640
2025 93,290
2026 63,464
2027 204,177
$ 455,571
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Miscellaneous
Valuation Date June 30, 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2022
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service
Mortality Derived using CalPERS' Membership
Data for all Funds (1)
Post Retirement Benefit The lesser of contract COLA or 2.30% until
Increase Purchasing Power Protection Allowance floor

on purchasing power applies, 2.30% thereafter

(1) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS' specific data. The probabilities are based on the
2021 CalPERS' Experience Study for the period from 2001 to 2019. Pre-retirement and Post-retirement mortality
rates include generational mortality improvement using 80% of Scale MP-2020 published by the Society of

Actuaries. For more details on this table, please refer to the CalPERS' Experience Study and Review of Actuarial
Changes in Assumptions
The discount rate changed from 7.15% to 6.90% and the inflation rate changed from 2.50% to 2.30%.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for
each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return
expectations. Using historical returns of all of the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated
over the next 20 years using a building-block approach. The expected rate of return was then adjusted to account for assumed
administrative expenses of 10 Basis points. The expected real rates of return by asset class are as shown on the following page:

NOTE 8 — PENSION PLAN (Continued)
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B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

Long-term Expected Rate of Return (Continued)

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of retumn was calculated using the
capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of
administrative expenses.

New Strategic Real Return
Asset Class Allocation (a,b)
Global Equity - cap-weighted 30.0% 4.45%
Global Equity - non-cap-weighted 12.0% 3.84%
Private Equity 13.0% 7.28%
Treasury 5.0% 0.27%
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.0% 0.50%
Investment Grade Corporations 10.0% 1.56%
High Yield 5.0% 2.27%
Emerging Market Debt 5.0% 2.48%
Private Debt 5.0% 3.57%
Real Assets 15.0% 321%
Leverage -5.0% -0.59%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.30% was used for this period.
(b) Figures are based on the 2021 Asset Liability Management Study.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.90%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that
contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the
Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pian investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to
determine the total pension liability.

Subsequent Events

On July 12, 2021, CalPERS reported a preliminary 21.3% net return on investments for fiscal year 2020-21. Based on the
thresholds specified in CalPERS’ Funding Risk Mitigation policy, the excess return of 14.3% prescribes a reduction in investment
volatility that corresponds to a reduction in the discount rate used for funding purposes of 0.20%, from 7.00% to 6.80%. Since
CalPERS was in the final stages of the four-year Asset Liability Management (ALM) cycle, the board elected to defer any
changes to the asset allocation until the ALM process concluded, and the board could make its final decision on the asset
allocation in November 2021.

On November 17, 2021, the board adopted a new strategic asset allocation. The new asset allocation along with the new capital
market assumptions, economic assumptions and administrative expense assumption support a discount rate of 6.90% (net of
investment expense but without a reduction for administrative expense) for financial reporting purposes. This includes a reduction
in the price inflation assumption from 2.50% to 2.30% as recommended in the November 2021 CalPERS’ Experience Study and
Review of Actuarial Assumptions. This study also recommended modifications to retirement rates, termination rates, mortality
rates and rates of salary increases that were adopted by the board. These new assumptions are reflected in the GASB Statement
No. 68 accounting valuation reports for the June 30, 2022, measurement date.
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B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate

The following represents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 6.90%
percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (5.90 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (7.90 percent) than the current rate:

Miscellaneous Safety Total
1% Decrease 5.90% 5.90% 5.90%
Net Pension Liability $ 247,105 $ 2,883,327 $ 3,130.432
Current Discount Rate 6.90% 6.90% 6.90%
Net Pension Liability $ 152,075 $ 1,942,703 $ 2,094,778
1% Increase 7.90% 7.90% 7.90%
Net Pension Liability $ 73,889 $ 1,173,955 $ 1,247,844

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS’ financial
reports.

C. Payable to Pension Plan

At June 30, 2023, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2023.

NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (OPEB)
A. Plan Description

The District provides other postemployment benefits (OPEB) under a single employer plan to qualified employees who retire
from the District and meet the District’s vesting requirements. Qualified Employees may retire directly from the District under
PERS (age 50 and 5 years of PERS service) and receive up to 90% of the PERS Choice Region 2 family premium rate. Employees
hired on or after September 1, 2008 must retire with 10 years of CalPERS service and at least 5 years District service and are
subject to vesting under Government code 22893. Survivor benefits are available. The District also pays the CalPERS’
administrative fee. The District does not offer vision, dental, or life benefits for retirees. Benefit provisions are established
through negotiations between the District and the bargaining union representing District employees.

The District sponsors healthcare coverage under the California Public Employees Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA),
commonly referred to as PERS Health. PEMHCA provides health insurance through a variety of Health Maintenance
Organization (HMO) and Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) options.

B. Employees Covered

As of July 1, 2021, actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were covered by the benefit terms under the
District’s Plan:

Active plan members 11
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 4
Total 15
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NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

C. Contributions

The District currently finances benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis and does not have any assets in an OPEB trust.
D. Total OPEB Liability

The District's OPEB Liability was measured as of July 1, 2022 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the OPEB
Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2021.

Actuarial assumptions: The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods
included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Salary increases 3.00%
Inflation rate 2.50%
Medical cost trend rate 5.20% for 2021 decreasing to 4.00% for 2065 +

Pre-retirement mortality and post-retirement mortality rates were based on the mortality projected fully generational with the
2021 CalPERS’ Experience Study. Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2021 valuation were based on a review of plan
experience during the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021.

Discount rate: GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following:

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments — to the extent that the OPEB plan's fiduciary net
position (if any) is projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be invested
using a strategy to achieve that return;

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa
or higher — to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met.

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan's projected fiduciary net position (if any) and the amount
of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of projected benefit payments. The discount rate used to measure the
District's total OPEB liability is based on these requirements and the following information:

Municipal
20 Year High Grade
Reporting Date Measurement Date Rate Index Discount Rate
June 30,2022 June 30,2021 1.92% 1.92%
June 30,2023 June 30, 2022 3.69% 3.69%
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NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

E. Changes in the OPEB Liability

Total OPEB
Liability
Balance at June 30, 2022
(Valuation Date July 1,2021) $ 4,027,606
Changes recognized for the measurement period:
Service cost 303,839
Interest 82,159
Changes of assumptions (1,089,554)
Benefit payments (105,142)
Net Changes (808,698)
Balance at June 30,2023
(Measurement Date June 30,2022) $ 3,218,908

Sensitivity of the OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate: The following presents the OPEB liability, as well as what the
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.69 percent) or 1 percentage-
point higher (4.69 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
2.69% 3.69% 4.69%
OPEB Liability $ 3,776,496 $ 3,218,908 $ 2,775,523

Sensitivity of the OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost frend rates. The following presents the OPEB liability, as well
as what the OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1 percentage-point lower (4.20
percent decreasing to 3.00 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (6.20 percent decreasing to 5.00 percent) than the current
healthcare cost trend rates:

1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
4.20% 5.20% 6.20%
(Decreasing to (Decreasing to (Decreasing to
3.00%) 4.00%) 5.00%)
OPEB Liability $  2,707477 $ 3,218,908 $ 3,872,695

F. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized OPEB expense of $127,269. As of the fiscal year ended June
30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of

of Resources Resources
OPEB contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 84,270 $ -
Difference between expected and actual experience 362,760
Change in assumptions 644,977 948,799
8 729,247 8 1,311,559
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NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)
F. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB (Continued)

The reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB in the amount of $84,270 resulting from District contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the OPEB liability in the 2023-24 fiscal year. The
additional amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized as OPEB expense
as follows:

Fiscal year Ending June 30, Amount
2024 $ (258,729)
2025 (95,720)
2026 (97,700)
2027 (97,699)
2028 (116,734)
b (666,582)

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions;
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District, as a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority
(SDRMA), has purchased various insurance policies to manage the potential liabilities that may occur from the previously named
sources. SDRMA is an intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code
Sections 6500 et Seq. SDRMA's purpose is to arrange and administer programs of self-insured losses and to purchase excess
insurance coverage.

At June 30, 2023, the District participated in the liability and property programs of the SDRMA as follows: general and auto
liability, public officials' and employees' errors and omissions and employment practices liability; total risk financing limits of
$2.5 million, combined single limit at $2.5 million per occurrence, subject to the following deductibles: 1) $500 per occurrence
for third-party general liability property damage, 2) $1,000 per occurrence for third-party auto liability property damage, and 3)
50% co-insurance of cost expended by SDRMA, in excess of $10,000 up to $50,000, per occurrence, for employment related
claims. However, 100% of the obligation is waived if certain criteria are met, as provided in the Memorandum of Coverage's.

As respects, any employment practices claim or suit arising in whole or in part out of any action involving discipline, demotion,
reassignment, or termination of any employee, leased worker, temporary worker, volunteer, or any worker who participates in
an internship or training program which may lead to employment with the Member: (1) SDRMA shall be responsible for the first
$10,000 of loss, and (2) as to amounts expended for a loss in excess of $10,000 up to $110,000, such losses will be shared
between SDRMA (50%) and the Member (50%) such that the Member will be responsible for up to but not in excess of $50,000.

¢  Employee dishonesty coverage of $1,000,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty, forgery or alteration
and theft, disappearance, and destruction coverage.

e Property loss is paid at the replacement cost for property on file, if replaced within three years after the loss,
otherwise paid on an actual cash value (ACV) basis, to a combined (pool limit) total of $1 billion per occurrence,
subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence.

¢ Boiler and machinery coverage is for the replacement cost up to $100 million per (pool limit) occurrence, subject
to $1,000 deductible. Public officials’ personal liability is up to $500,000 each occurrence, with an annual aggregate
of $500,000 per each elected/appointed official to which this coverage applies, subject to the terms, conditions and
exclusions as provided in the Memorandum of Coverage, deductible of $500 per claim.

¢ Comprehensive and collision on selected vehicles, with deductibles of $250/8$500 or $500/81,000 as elected; ACV
limits.

The District maintains workers’ compensation coverage and employer’s liability coverage in accordance with statutory
requirements of the state of California. Statutory limits per occurrence for workers’ compensation and $5.0 million for employers’
liability coverage, subject to the terms, conditions, and exclusions as provided in the Memorandum of Coverage.

29



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Litigation

According to the District’s staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities or lawsuits are pending of any financial consequence as of
June 30, 2023.

State and Federal Allowances, Awards, and Grants

The District receives grant monies as reimbursements for specific costs incurred in certain projects it administers that may be
subject to review and audit by the reimbursing agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under
the terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements will not be material.

NOTE 12 - ACCUMULATED NET DEFICIT AND MANAGEMENT PLANS

In fiscal year 2022-2023, the District experienced a total increase in net position of $186,118. This increase has reduced the
accumulated net deficit to $4,475,077 at June 30, 2023. As of that date, current assets exceeded current liabilities by $515,061.
Prior to fiscal 2019, the District had experienced substantial negative net cash flow from operations which resulted in a sustained
draw down of the District’s available cash reserves.

In the fiscal year 2018, management and the board of directors implemented a strategic deployment plan to maximize the potential
for emergency response based on the highest probability for 911 requests for service, and at the same time reduce unnecessary
payroll expenses was fully implemented. The reduction to payroll expenses was realized and in the current year, the District
continues to experience positive cash flow.

The District is operating with a net deficit. The significant expenses of the District are payroll and benefit related expenses. The

primary increase in expenses and resulting increase in net deficit is the recognition of net pension liability and OPEB liability
and recognition of their related expenses as required by the GASB.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
Last 10 Years*

As of June 30, 2023

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan.

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.01814% 0.02078% 0.01662% 0.01605% 0.01503%
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
(asset) $ 2,094,778 § 1,123,584 § 1,808,233 § 1,644,639 § 1,448,721
Covered payroll $ 598,978 $ 830,041 S 823817 % 923,563 § 905,129
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of covered payroli 349.73% 135.36% 219.49% 178.08% 160.06%
Plan's total pension liability $  49,525,975,138 $46,174,942,264 $43,702,930,887 § 41426433489 § 38944,855364
Plan's fiduciary net position $  37,975.170,163 $40,766,653,876 $32,822,501,335 § 31,179.414067 $ 29,308,589,559
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total pension lability 76.68% 88.29% 75.10% 75.26% 75.26%
2018 2017 2016 2015
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.01577% 0.01669% 0.01741% 0.01786%
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
(asset) 3 1,564,188 § 1,444,091 $ 1,194,756 § 1,111,455
Covered payroll $ 951,188 § 955,565 $ 894,213 § 752,508
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of covered payroll 164.45% 151.12% 133.61% 147.70%
Plan's total pension liability $ 37,161,348332 $§ 33,358,627,624 § 31.771,217402 § 30,829,966,631
Plan's fiduciary net position $ 27244095376 § 24,705,532,291 § 24907305871 $ 24,607,502,515
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total pension liability 73.31% 74.06% 78.40% 79.82%

Notes to Schedule:

Changes in assumptions
In the reporting fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the discount rate was reduced from 7.15% to 6.90% and price inflation was

reduced from 2.50% to 2.30%.

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only nine years are shown.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

Last 10 Years*

As of June 30, 2023

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan.

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Notes to Schedule:

Changes in assumptions

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
$ 259,196 $ 231,332 § 76889 § 68,150 § 82,840
(259,196) (231,332) (76,889) (68,150) (82,840)
$ - § -5 -3 - -
$ 653,690 $§ 598,978 $ 830,041 § 823,817 $ 923,563
39.65% 38.62% 9.26% 8.27% 8.97%
2018 2017 2016 2015
$ 130,863 $ 195492 $ 180,930 $ 167,727
(130,863) (195,492) (180,930) (167,727)
$ - § - % - § -
$ 905,129 $ 951,188 $ 955,565 $ 894,213
14.46% 20.55% 18.93% 18.76%

In the reporting fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the discount rate was reduced from 7.15% to 6.90% and price inflation was

reduced from 2.50% to 2.30%.

*. Fiscal year 2015 was the Ist year of implementation, therefore only nine years are shown.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2023

Reporting Period
Total OPEB liability

Service cost

Interest on the total OPEB liability

Actual and expected experience difference

Changes in assumptions

Benefit payments
Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability-beginning
Total OPEB liability-ending

Covered Payroll
Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of covered payroll

Reporting Period
Total OPEB liability

Service cost

Interest on the total OPEB liability

Actual and expected experience difference

Changes in assumptions

Benefit payments
Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability-beginning
Total OPEB liability-ending

Covered Payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of covered payroll

Notes to Schedule:

2023 2022 2021 2020
$ 303,839 $ 214277 $ 150,519 $ 139,691
82,159 83,501 89,393 129,180
(189,585) (963,671)
(1,089,554) 770,770 327,817 33,431
(105,142) (90,022) (68,556) (55,424)
$ (808,698) $ 788,941 $ 499,173 §$ (716,793)
4,027,606 3,238,665 2,739,492 3,456,285
$ 3,218,908 § 4,027,606 $ 3,238,665 § 2,739,492
$ 653,690 $ 894805 $ 823,816 $ 826,535
492.42% 450.11% 393.13% 331.44%
2019 2018
$ 365841 $ 355,185
104,446 92,171
(322,844)
(55,769) (54,570)
$ 91,674 392,786
3,364,611 2,971,825
$ 3,456,285 $ 3,364,611
$ 923563 $ 905,129
374.23% 371.73%

The discount rate was changed to 3.69% from 1.92% for the June 30, 2022 measurement date.

*-Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

The District's contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 was $84,270. The District did not have an actuary
calculate the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, therefore, the District does not
need to comply with the GASB Statement No. 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was $85,198. The District did not have an actuary
calculate the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, therefore, the District does not
need to comply with the GASB Statement No. 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was $90,022. The District did not have an actuary
calculate the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, therefore, the District does not
need to comply with the GASB Statement No. 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was $68,556. The District did not have an actuary
calculate the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, therefore, the District does not
need to comply with the GASB Statement No. 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was $55,424. The District did not have an actuary
calculate the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, therefore, the District does not
need to comply with the GASB Statement No. 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $55,769. The District did not have an actuary
calculate the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, therefore, the District does not
need to comply with the GASB Statement No. 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.
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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Board President, Cecilia Montalvo

DATE: April 23, 2024

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Operations Manager and Supervisor Job Descriptions and Compensation

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation to approve Manager of Operations and Operations Supervisor
job descriptions and compensation.

FISCAL IMPACT: Update salary schedule in the amount of $16,800.

DISCUSSION: In October 2023, the vacant position of Director of Operations was filled with three Interim
Supervisors, each full-time field Paramedics temporarily assumed supervisory duties. Within the past six
months, Interim Supervisors have brought their talents and expertise to cover the vacancy, and have
successfully shared the duties of the Director of Operations position, focusing on assigned responsibilities.

On March 24, 2024, the Board of Directors approved the new management structure eliminating the
Director of Operations Administrative position and creating three new positions including Operations
Manager — Field Paramedic and Operations Supervisor (2) Field Paramedics.

The District participated in a SEIU “Meet and Confer” to review the new job descriptions and salary
schedule.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Operations Manager job description
2. Operations Supervisor job description
3. Proposed wage compensation
4. Management organizational chart

BOARD ACTION:
Date of Vote: April 23, 2024
UNANIMOUS: __

MONTALVO ___ MUMPER___FEDOROFF___ KULESA___ MILEUR



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Manager of Operations
(CCHD Bylaws Article V)

The Manager of Operations is responsible for overseeing the Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
operation of the Cambria Community Healthcare District. This includes the supervision of the
recruitment, training, and daily activities of CCHD’s paramedics and emergency medical
technicians (EMTs) , the oversight of clinical and service quality, and the assurance of efficiency
and effectiveness in the services provided by the District. The Manager of Operations serves as
the primary liaison with the County of San Luis Obispo’s EMS agency, as well as State agencies
involved in the regulation of emergency medical response. The Manager of Operations is also a
key liaison with the community and its residents.

Necessary Experience, Licenses, and Education

The Manager of Operations shall have extensive operations experience in the field of
EMS. He/She will be a licensed paramedic in the State of California with all the required criteria
established under Section 2.10.005 for the EMT-P position. He/she must Possess a valid Class C
driver’s license with a driving record acceptable to the District (California license required within
three months.)

Supervision Received and Exercised

Reports to and follows the direction of the Board of Directors. Works from general directives
and/or the defined mission of the organization. Supervises two Operations Supervisors and
directly or indirectly supervises all EMTs and Paramedics employed by the CCHD. Closely
coordinates activities with the Administrator/Director of Finance.

Responsibilities and Oversight

Duties may include by are not limited to:

= Operation of the ambulance services provided by the District. This includes
responsibility for providing direction to all District staff other than those under the
direction of the Administrator/Director of Finance.

= Schedules EMS personnel, reviews employee timecards for accuracy. Ensures adequate
ambulance staffing at optimum cost.

= Responsible for ensuring that patient care reports are complete and that County
statistical information is submitted as required.

Attachment 1
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Identified necessary training needs of operations staff and either provides that training
or ensures that such training is made available through others.

Through the supervision of two Operations Supervisors, ensures that the CCHD fleet of
ambulances is in good working order, that routine maintenance of facilities is being
performed, that necessary supplies and medications are in stock, and that storage and
reporting standards for narcotic pharmaceuticals are being met. Coordinates with
Operations Supervisors to ensure continuous Adam 2 on-call availability.

Partners with outside private and public organizations to better serve the community.

Provides written and oral communications to the Board relating to the operations of
the District.

Maintains District policies and procedures related to operations.

Attends EMSA meetings. Attends meetings/seminars of other agencies to enhance
operational knowledge applicable to the District including but not limited to the Fire
Safe Focus Group.

Ensures compliance with local County and State regulations related to EMS operations.

Provides support to the District Board, Board Committees, and Administrator/Director
of Finance by attending the monthly meeting of the Board and committees as
requested, producing a monthly operations report and ambulance activity report, and
providing information necessary for the timely production of the annual capital and
operating budgets. He/she will inform the Board of all significant or important matters
concerning the EMS activities of the CCHD.

Other duties as requested by the Board or the Administrator/Director of Finance.

Timothy Nurge, Manager of Operations

Cecilia Montalvo, President, Board of Directors



GRIA COMNy,

\l Ny
hMBULANCE r

<IN Attachment 2

Cambria Community Healthcare District —Operations Supervisor

Supervisory roles for the operation of the CCHD shall be shared between two full-time paramedics
and report directly to the Manager of Operations. The supervisor on duty shall have oversight of
employees, clinical operations, and EMSA coordination during that shift. In the event vacations, CTO,
or sick time is scheduled for the Manager of Operations or Supervisor, “Adam 2” coverage (EMSA
emergency contact) will be assigned on a rotating basis.

Any event relating to a potential violation of policy, or a potential quality of care concern shall be
reported to the Manager of Operations.

Position 1 (Operations Supervisor 1)

«» Station Supplies
= Perform weekly Inventory
= Submit the Order list as needed to the Office Manager

¢ Medical Supplies and Medications

= Perform regular inventory to maintain PAR levels

= Placing medical supply orders as needed

= Coordinate annual renewal licensing for medical supply ordering and obtain necessary
signatures from the Medical Director

= Perform monthly stock inventory and pull expired supplies/medications

=  Meet with the Administrator/Director of Finance monthly to monitor the supplies
budget

= Review medical supply order invoices and unit expired medication documentation
forms

= Perform a quarterly inventory of all EWEC kits and submit to OES as required

+» Uniforms
= Maintain PAR levels for department hats and t-shirts
=  Order uniforms for new employees and replace damaged uniforms per policy and
procedures manual
= Create employee badges and order name plates as needed

++» Radios
=  Coordinate programming of new radio equipment through County communications
= Coordinate installation of new radio equipment
= Maintain Inventory list of radio equipment



= Coordinate renewal of FCC licensing for the District as needed

Operations Reports
Prepare monthly Operations Report and Ambulance Activity Report as assigned in the
absence of the Manager of Operations

Regular Board Meetings
= Present the Operations Report at monthly Board meetings as assigned in the absence
of the Manager of Operations

Review PCR’s when on duty

= Perform Ql/QA
= Report discrepancies in County protocols or policies to the Manager of Operations

EMSA Meetings
= Attend Operations, Ql, and EMCC meetings as assigned in the absence of the Manager
of Operations
= Report meeting summaries to the Manager of Operations

Coverage/Point of Contact
= Adam 2 Coverage on a rotating schedule
=  EMSA Point of Contact
= MedCom Point of Contact
= Supervisory contact for personnel including sick calls, staffing issues, and unit issues
= Allied Agency Emergency Contact

= Provide back-up scheduling in the absence of the Manager of Operations

= Fill out required Workmen's Compensation paperwork for a work-related injury or
illness and report to the Administrator/Director of Finance the next business day

= Perform required investigation and follow Department Policies and Procedures in the
event a unitis involved in a collision and immediately notify the Manager of Operations
and the Administrator/Director of Finance

¢ Review operations email when on shift

= Respond to or forward messages to the appropriate contact person

+* Crew Evaluations

=  Complete evaluations for full-time employees




Position 2 — (Operations Supervisor 2)

«* Controlled Substances

Track and maintain logs/movement forms per County and DEA requirements
Create new user access for Knox Safes

Submit quarterly report to LEMSA

Report Discrepancies to the Manager of Operations and EMSA as required. Order
narcotics to maintain PAR levels

Maintain unit PAR levels for narcotic medications to ensure unit readiness
Monitor and file unit Controlled Substance signature logs

Complete all required DEA or County paperwork

«* Unit Maintenance

Coordinate regular unit equipment and unit maintenance including oil changes, tire
rotations, and brakes per manufacturer recommendations

Coordinate repairs for units and unit equipment

Order necessary supplies and equipment for regular unit maintenance by staff i.e., Air
compressor for filling tires, brushes, and buckets for washing units, replacement bulbs

+¢ Facility Maintenance

Coordinate routine station maintenance and repairs
Maintain needed tools and supplies for station maintenance
Primary contact for Properties and Facilities Committee

% Operations Reports

Provide monthly summary of assigned duties to Manager of Operations for
Operations Report

< Reviewing PCR’s when on duty

Perform Ql/QA
Report discrepancies in county protocols or policies to the Manager of Operations

< EMSA Meetings

Attend Operations, Ql, and EMCC meetings as assigned in the absence of the
Manager of Operations
Report meeting summaries to the Manager of Operations

% Coverage/Point of Contact

Adam 2 Coverage on a rotating schedule

EMSA Point of Contact

MedCom Point of Contact

Supervisory contact for personnel including sick calls, staffing issues, and unit issues
Allied Agency Emergency Contact



< Other

= Provide back-up scheduling in the absence of the Manager of Operations

= Fill out required Workmen's Compensation paperwork for a work-related injury or
iliness and report to the Administrator/Director of Finance the next business day

= Perform required investigation and follow Department Policies and Procedures in the
event a unitis involved in a collision and immediately notify the Manager of Operations
and the Administrator/Director of Finance

= MedCom Point of Contact

= Supervisor contact for personnel including sick calls, staffing issues, and unit issues

% Review operations email when on shift
= Respond or forward the message to the appropriate contact person

< Crew Evaluations
=  Complete evaluations for full-time employees




CCHD

Proposed Operations Wages

Attachment 3

Prior Director Position $90,000
Director of Operations $24,000
(2) Supervisors $28,000
Adam 2 Coverage $ 7,200
EMSA Meetings S 2,400
CalPERS Pension S 3,300 $12,375
Medical/Dental 80-85% $22,259
Total Cost: $64,900 $124,634
Operations Manager (1) In the Field
Yearly Additional Salary: $24,000
Additional Hourly Rate at 279 hours/month: $7.20 per hour
(87 Hours of Regular Time/35 Hours of Overtime=52.5 hours) per pay period
Operations Supervisor Stipend (2) In the Field
Yearly Additional Salary: $14,400 x2= 28,000
Additional Hourly Rate: $4.31/hour
(87 Hours of Regular Time/35 Hours of Overtime=52.5 hours) per pay period
C Ly CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Salary Schedule SEIU Local 620
2023-2025
CCHD Years of Service
July 1,2023
. SALARY SCHEDULE - STEPS (2% increase per step) Longevity Pay Annual Annual
A B C D E 10-F 15-G 20-H ini {
EMT $ 1725 '$ 17.60 's 17.95 's 1831 'S 1867 19.05 '$ 19.43 's 19.81 | $ 57,757.20 S 66,328.08
EMT Shift Overtime S 25.88 S 2639 S 2692 S 27.46 S 28.01 2857 S 29.14 $ 29.72
RERAMEDCH S 2050 $ 2091 $ 2133 §$ 2175 S 22.19 2263 S 23.09 $ 2355 S 68,634.00 S 78,841.20
PARAMEDIC Shift Overtime | $ 30.75 S 3137 $ 3199 $ 3263 S 33.28 33.95 $ 34.63 S 35.32
Operations SUPervisor | ¢ 5,51 | 2522|$  2564|5  2606[8 2650 2694 |$ 2740|$ 27.86 | $ 8306808 $ 9327528
Ops Supervisor Shift Overtime | $ 3722 §$ 3783 $ 3846 $ 39.10 $ 39.75 4042 S 41.09 S 41.79
Operations Manager | ¢ »;70|s  2311|¢ 2853|s 2895|$ 2939 29838 3029|$  3075|$ 92739.60 $102,946.80
Ops Director Shift Overtime | $ 41.55 S 42.17 S 42.79 S 4343 S 44.08 44.75 S 4543 S 46.12

Additional Expenses

Adam 2 On Call (5120/shift x 5 Shifts/month): $600/month or $7,200/year
Meeting Reimbursement/Mileage: Average $200/month or $2,400/year

Director of Operations and Supervisors serve as full-time Paramedics, 10 shifts per month, and receive benefits

including medical/dental and CalPERS pension. Additional pension costs for stipends are identified.
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CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA STAFF REPORT - 03

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laurie Mileur, Ph.D., Director

DATE: April 23, 2024

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: General Obligation Bond Update

RECOMMENDATION: The Facility Project Ad Hoc Committee recommends placing the New Ambulance
Station Fact Sheet on the District website.

FISCAL IMPACT: No additional cost was identified.

DISCUSSION: In March 2024 the Board of Directors approved moving forward with placing a General
Obligation Bond on the November 2024 ballot to secure funds needed to replace the aging ambulance
station located at 2515 Main Street, Cambria.

The Facility Project Committee has created a New Ambulance Station Fact Sheet, providing the history of
the District facility, project needs, what the bond measure would mean to our community, what efforts
were made to secure grant funding, and innovative plans to decrease the proposed ambulance stations
initial size and project cost.

The committee is finalizing a timeline to identify due dates for required County filings, create and
distribute marketing materials, identify community stakeholders, schedule public outreach, and prepare
Board resolutions for future meetings.

As we move forward with placing a new bond measure on the upcoming November 2024 ballot, the open
line of communication with District employees is an important aspect of our success. A new bulletin board
will be placed in the crew breakroom, with regularly updated information on the bond measure, station
updates, and (FAQs) frequently asked questions by employees. Staff workshops will be scheduled inviting
employees to learn first-hand information from our bond advisors, and committee members, in addition,
employees will have input on the interior floorplan of the new facility.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Fact Sheet

BOARD ACTION: None

UNANIMOUS: __
MONTALVO ___ MUMPER___FEDOROFF___ KULESA___ MILEUR___
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New Ambulance Station - Fact Sheet

Cambria Community Healthcare District

History

Established in 1947, the Cambria Community Healthcare District (CCHD or District) provides
Advanced Life Support ambulance service and community health education, serving the
communities of Cambria, San Simeon, Harmony, and the surrounding North Coast of San Luis
Obispo County. At times, CCHD covers areas within SLO County through the San Luis Obispo
County Emergency Medical Service Agency cooperative system.

The District provides 24-hour emergency ambulance service to over 6,500 residents and over
one million annual visitors within a 310 square mile area from the Monterey County line in the
north, Villa Creek Road in the south, and the crest of SR 46 in the east. By providing emergency
response and ambulance transport, CCHD supports “Minutes Matter”, delivering locally-based
ambulance services to respond in ten minutes or less within Cambria. The shorter response time
improves survival and recovery from emergencies such as stroke, heart attack, automobile
accidents, etc, as every minute of response time is critical for our patients.

The District facility located at 2515 Main Street is a 67-year-old building in need of major
infrastructure improvements. The building is beyond its useful lifespan and retrofitting is not
economically feasible.

With the identified need to replace the aging facility, the District Board of Directors will place a
general obligation bond on the upcoming November 2024 ballot.

Why a New Measure?

The District is seeking funding for a new ambulance station. The proposed new station will ensure
a safe working environment for our first responders and administrative staff and provide safer
living quarters for our Paramedics and, EMTs. In addition, an apparatus bay will allow ambulances
to be securely garaged and protected from the corrosive coastal environment thereby extending
vehicle service life. The new ambulance station will meet all code requirements and be designed
and constructed to resist fire, earthquake, or high winds assuring first responder safety and fleet
readiness which in turn, enhances community safety when emergencies or natural disasters
occur.



CCHD Measure History - What has changed?

In November 2022, the District placed Measure G-22 an $8.5 million bond measure on the ballot,
and achieved 61.4% of voter support, just slightly below the required percentage needed to pass.
Throughout 2023, CCHD Board members and Property and Facilities committee members
continued to work on creating innovative plans to decrease the proposed ambulance station's
size and project cost. By listening to feedback from community members and first responders,
the District modified its approach and decreased the cost from $8.5 million to $6.5 million. Then
in March of 2024, CCHD received a Community Projects Funding Grant sponsored by
Congressman Jimmy Panetta in the amount of $1 million to begin phase one of the facility
replacement. The remaining $5.5 million is necessary for the project completion of the new
ambulance station and apparatus bay.

What will the passage of the measure mean for our community?

The passing of the 2024 bond measure would most importantly help assure our community that
residents and visitors will continue to receive the best possible local emergency medical care and
ambulance transports for decades. In addition, the new ambulance station will ensure a safe
working environment for our critical first responders and EMS professionals as well as our
administrative staff.

How can I be sure that funds will be spent on improving our ambulance
station?

By law, all bond funds must be spent locally and cannot be taken by the state. Funds can only be
spent on healthcare facilities and not on the salaries of staff or administrators. In addition, a local
independent oversight committee will be established to ensure the funds are properly spent.

What will the measure cost?

The tax rate per property is estimated to be less than $8 per $100,000 of assessed valuation. (It’s
important not to confuse assessed valuation with market value. Assessed valuations are the
values placed on property by the County and are almost always lower than market values). Check
your property tax statement for your current assessed valuation.

For more information visit Cambria-healthcare.org or call 805-927-8304
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